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From: Watson, Richard - UKGI[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FB2FB49863874083BAB9FCBF8B44FDEE-
WATSON, RIC]

Sent: Fri 13/12/2019 12:28:41 PM (UTC)

To: Manson, Justin - UKGE GRO

Cc: Cooper, Tom - UKGE GRO

Subject: FW: Thank you

Justin

To see the below email with thanks from Alex Chisholm and also to be aware that:

1. There continues to be some noise around the settiement — see for example at the below link which includes
a call for a public inquiry “that could at least question former ministers, civil servants and Post Office executives,
past and present”

https://ukcampaigndchange.com/2019/12/12/how-did-ministers-and-the-civil-service-let-the-post-office-
behave-like-this/

2. Judgment on the reliability of the Horizon system will be made public at 2pm on Monday. Although it does
not affect the settlement it is likely to have further criticism of POL and generate more noise

POL are aware of what the judgment says and have put in place Comms and other contingency plans.

Kind regards

Richard

Richard Watson |General Counsel
UK Government Investments

1 Victoria Street | London | SW1H OET
, GRO

E: richard.watson GRO !
W: https://www.ukgi.org.uk/

From: Chisholm, Alex (BEIS): GRO

Sent: 13 December 2019 12:14

To: Creswell, Carl (Professional Business Services, Retail & Post Directorate): GRO i Cooper,
Tom - UKGI! GRO ; Watson, Richard - UKGI GRO 5

Cc: Permanent Secretary: GRO

Subject: Thank you
Carl, Tom, Richard

| have issued thanks to the Post Office team after the successful resolution of the litigation earlier this week, but |
wanted to drop you a short line as well to express my thanks for your contributions.

It hasn't been an easy ride, but | felt that you had a firm grip especially at the crucial moments and that always gave
me confidence that things were moving in the right direction.



UKGI00010937
UKGI100010937

Thanks again.

Alex



